

RE: Bishop Sherpa

From: "Alban, Ryan (Budd)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Cooke, MaryLou (Budd)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Tue, 04 Mar 2025 10:52:03 -0500

All set here!

Ryan Alban

Deputy Chief of Staff & Legislative Director
Senator Ted Budd (NC)
Senate Russell Building (b) (6)



From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:51 AM
To: Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Bishop Sherpa

Ryan –

Just confirming everything is still good to go for Sen. Budd to introduce Mr. Bishop tomorrow at his Senate Budget Committee hearing at 10am?

Thank you,
Hugh

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:30 PM
To: 'Alban, Ryan (Budd)' <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Bishop Sherpa

Great. Thank you for letting me know.

From: Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Bishop Sherpa

Hugh, just confirmed Senator Budd would like to introduce Rep Bishop at the Budget Committee hearing next week. I'll have my scheduler coordinate with the committee as well so we can close the loop both ways

Ryan Alban

Deputy Chief of Staff & Legislative Director
Senator Ted Budd (NC)
Senate Russell Building (b) (6)



From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:20 PM
To: Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Bishop Sherpa

Hey Ryan,

Can you give me call?

(b)(6)

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Feb 24, 2025, at 6:03 PM, Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)> wrote:

Thanks, Hugh. Senator Budd is prepped and ready!

Ryan Alban

Deputy Chief of Staff & Legislative Director
Senator Ted Budd (NC)
Senate Russell Building (b) (6)
(b)(6)

On Feb 24, 2025, at 6:00 PM, Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB
<(b)(6)> <(b)> wrote:

Hey Ryan, thanks for your patience, yes Mr. Bishop would welcome an introduction from Senator Budd. I've flagged for Christina with HSGAC. She might be further coordinating on making sure Senator Paul, Senator Budd and Mr. Bishop are all in the same room in the morning.

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Feb 24, 2025, at 12:06 PM, Alban, Ryan (Budd)
(b)(6) wrote:

Hugh,

Yes, Senator Budd is happy to introduce Rep Bishop or give remarks, if helpful.
If he's all set, no worries. Just wanted to flag we're here to help.

Best, Ryan

Ryan Alban

Deputy Chief of Staff & Legislative Director

Senator Ted Budd (NC)

Senate Russell Building (b) (6)

<image001.jpg>

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:56 AM
To: Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Bishop Sherpa

Thanks, Pace. Moving to bcc.

Ryan – clarifying that you're speaking about the HSGAC hearing tomorrow?

Hugh

From: McMullan, Pace EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:47 AM
To: Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Bishop Sherpa

Hey Ryan – thanks for reaching out. Looping in Hugh from the OMB team.

Pace

From: Alban, Ryan (Budd) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:37 AM
To: McMullan, Pace EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>
Subject: Bishop Sherpa

Pace,

Can you connect me with Dan Bishop's sherpa? Just want to make sure they
have everything they need ahead of tomorrow's hearing. Senator Budd would
also be happy to assist, including giving opening remarks, if helpful.

Best,
Ryan

Ryan Alban

Deputy Chief of Staff & Legislative Director

Senator Ted Budd (NC)

Senate Russell Building (b) (6)

<image001.jpg>

<image001.jpg>